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PHublic Serpice Conmizsion
September 12, 2005

Frank D. LoMonte, Esquire
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
999 Peachtree Street, NE

Atlanta, Georgia 30309-3996

Re: Docket No. 050597-T1

Dear Mr. LoMonte:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration
No. TI906 from SouthermNet, Inc. d/b/a Telecom*USA or Teleconnect to Teleconnect Long Distance
Services and Systems Co. d/b/a Telecom*USA or Teleconnect, effective upon written notification of
completion of merger by MCI, Inc., which was filed in this office on September 8, 2005, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2005 7:39 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Kiwanis Curry; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Title 050597-TP

Title looks good. I have made the assumption that the company wants to use the existing d/b/a. They did
register as the owner of the d/b/a with sec. of state. The attorney representing the company is supposed to get
back with me to confirm that.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2005 7:14 AM
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Kiwanis Curry; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Title 050597-TP

Thanks for all the help!

I hope I got the title right. Kiwanis or Ray, could you take a look at 050597 in CMS and see if that title is okay?
Thanks again.

Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 3:26 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Kiwanis Curry

Subject: Title 050597-TP

Look at the title for 041410. I copied Kiwanis because I am assigning her the docket. It will be a TI extension I
think.



